From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 3M16/2011 3:36:51 PM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Question from the Daily Mail RE Jeffrey Epstein
--------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jack Goldberger -

Date: Wed, Mar 16, 2011 at 8:30 AM

Subject: FW: Question from the Daily Mail RE Jeffirey Epstein
To: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacation(agmail.com>

ignoring

—----Original Message-----

From: daniel bates [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:100 AM

To: Jack Goldberger

Subject: Question from the Daily Mail RE Jeffrey Epstein

Hello,

My name is Daniel Bates and | cover New York for the Daily Mail.

We are following up something in relation to vour client, Jeffrey
Epstein, and I wanted to ask you some questions ahead of the piece
going in the paper.

Both relate to a British man called Peter Mandelson.

We have been told that in March 2009 Mr Epstein was contacted by Mr
Mandelson who asked him to speak to Jamie Dimon, the chief executive
of JP Morgan, with a view to setting up discussions between the two
men of important financial matters.

Is that correct? And i1s that a correct summary of the conversation?

Secondly, did Mr Epstein contact Mr Dimon on behalf of Mr Mandelson?
What was the nature of the conversation between the two men?

We understand that at the time this took place Mr Epstein was on day
release following his conviction. 1 just want to double check with you

that 1s factually correct as well.

Please let me know as soon as you can - an article i1s due to go in the
paper tomorrow.
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Thanks

Daniel

Damel Bates
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-chient privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

letfrev Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If vou have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation/cgmail.com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved
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